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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: ~ Tuesday, 4 December 2018 3:01 PM

To: SUR; 'Woon Choo Kwok'

Subject: RE: OUR REF : M577611 VEH NO : SLD 7844Y DOA :30.11.18
Dear Woon Choo,

The market value of SLD 7844Y is $85K (Estimated) as at Nov 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 3:40 PM

To: Admin @ VAUG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: OUR REF : M577611 VEH NO : SLD 7844Y DOA : 30.11.18

Re send

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services
Tel : 6643 1330 Fax: 6225 7402 | woonchoo_kwok@®sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
Team of the Year
2016

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg P S

AMember of BETA R INSURANCE GROUP

From: Woon Choo Kwok

Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 3:38 PM

To: Adam Ng Chun Wei <adam.ng.chunwei@simedarby.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Wendy Tan
<motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>

Subject: OUR REF : M577611 VEH NO : SLD 7844Y DOA : 30.11.18




Dear All,
Please advise market value.

Attach a copy of coe rebate and photos for your attention.

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services
Tel : 6643 1330 Fax: 6225 7402 | woonchoo_kwok@sg.msig-asia.com
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

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Do - 30‘\\h%

Owner ID Type:

' Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 19791 (MS \G‘)
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SLD7844Y
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistfation Date: ~ 03Dec 20’18
Vehicle Make: ’ VOLKSWAGEN
Vehicle Model: N TIGUAN 1.4TSI AT BMT 5N22QY
Primary Colour: White '
Manufacturing Year: 2016 -
Engine No: | CTH241212
 Chassis No: WVGZZZ5NZGW094282
Maximum Power Output: 118.Q kW (158 bhp)
Open Market Value: $26,952.00
Original Registr::{ion Date: 28 Jun 2016
First Registration Date: 28Jun 2016
Transféyr Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $29,733.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: ) Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 27 Jun 2026
PARF Rebate Amount: $22,299.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 27 Jun 2026
COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bﬁp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $56,000.00
COE Rebate Amount: $42,373.00
Total Rebate Amouht: ' $64,672.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Dec 2018
OK
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Tiguan 1.4A TSI BMT I [Pricerange <] [Depreciation < (206 V] [vetice e V|

Home » Used Cars » GOwheeler Pte Lid » Volkswagen Tiguan 1.44 TSI BMT

Resources Volkswagen Tiguan 1.4A TSI BMT

Car Buying Overview Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map

Car Selling Our Accreditations

A ingapore

Car Ownership

o
Car Aftermarket !
On The Move ! Addli“wowsef;ortiist Add to Compare Add & Note Report Error More Actions Share
: . ar ”
| Lifestyle ! b o Owner Consignment Car ;
o ) Py $88,800 ; This car is for sale by direct owner via a consignment ;
- ; agent. Consignment agents help to market, sell and
Depreciation $10,390 /yr e | handle all documentation on the car seller's behalf. :

View models with similar depreciation

i

§ » List of owner consignment cars
i

i

% Reg Date 03-Jun-2016 | » List of consignment agents
1 (7yrs 5mths 29days COE left)

E Manufactured 2014 2] |

! Mileage 22,000 km (8.8k /yr)

Transmission Auto

Engine Cap 1,390 cc ‘

5 Road Tax $620 /yr

| Power 118.0 kW (158 bhp)

View specs of the Volkswagen Tiguan (2008-2011)

Curb Weight 1,551 kg

Features 160bhp Turbocharged Engine, 240Nm Torque, 6 Speed
Gearbox, 0-100km/h In 8.9, Bluetooth, Fog Lamp, 6 i
Airbags, Dual Climatic Control Aircon, ISOFIX.

Accessories 17" Rims, Auto Bi-Xenon Headlights, LED DRL, Auto
Rain Sensors, Electric Retractable Side Mirrors, Reverse
Sensors, Knockdown Rear Seat,

Description Low Down Payment. Low Interest Rate. Consignment
Unit. Viewing Based On Appointment Only. Balloon |
Scheme. In House Financing Options Available. Buy ‘
With A Peace Of Mind. 1 Owner. Low Mileage. 100% l
Genuine Mileage. No Chassis/Structural Damage.
Immaculate Condition. All Trade In Welcome.

COE $49,700 2]
oMV $21,288 [ 2]
. ARF $21,804 e
| Seller Information
Dereg Value $53,621 as of today (change) o i i
| Company GOwheeler Pte Ltd
. No.of Owners 1 e BE |
! - PR _— i » dealer's pricelist
| apeolvel » 60 vehs sold | 67 vens available |
Cat PARF Car, Consignment Car, Low Mileage Car
egery o ? Address 60 Jalan Lam Huat #01-03/04 |
g Availability Avail Search cars nearby this location

: 5
Add to Shortiist Add to Compare Add a Note ;| Location Carros Centre |

 Office No 69311212

tod o

ontact Person(s) ~ Eric Sng 92971329 !
Ivan Gan 81813725 |
Lawrence Loh 88083507 |

|

gs: Vol

uan, 2016 Volksw, Tguan, 2016

iguan, Volks en, Tiguan, tiguan, Used Volk:

Upfront Payment » more Financial info
Compare |



| Transfer Fee $25 e

Down Payment $26,640 (change) Maximum 70% Loan 0 .
!

1st Instalment $894 2]

Total Upfront Payment $27,559 (excluding insurance) Q

stimates based on 70% loan at 2.98% interest rate. Check with seller for exact figure,

Items for Volkswagen Tiguan » View All
‘ Door Visor LED License Plate
$70 White Light Conve... i

Bl $100

Bidded Carplate

| For Sale
$168,000 View Our § Car List | Company P
i ?
!
View All i Afraid of lemons? Request to have
i this car i d professi iy,
Monster Tune is a ialist worksh
1-6 of 18

- : v ] i BhyCarkorum Discussion
Six iliegal car acts you 10 facts about The new BMW 24 8 Series Coupe Drivers who service Car camera
never knew renewing your COE takes a big step delivers elegant their car should learn recommendation
forward capability and read up more
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Home | New Cars

f , . car workshop & car &
rties ; ce parts, car discu , forum discussion, commercial

]

and based on aigorithm
Me any respor

3t are believed by sgCarM A o assurance can be given
lity for esrors or omisst or warrant the accuracy of this information,

that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap ~ Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2018 sgCarMart. Al rights reserved.

Compare



